ELECTRIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

Oct 28, 2019
To: Drew Havens
Concerning: Increase of Electric Funds to Capitalize on Available Grant Money

The Town of Apex applied for and was awarded a grant for the installation of 3 Electric PTO
(Power Take Off) boom operators intended to reduce CO2 emissions in 2018/2019. Due to a mix
up in paperwork, the State accidentally set up 2 projects and funded our original submittal. We
recently were informed of the error and was informed that we still had money available to outfit
additional vehicles if we wanted to.

In order to make use of the unspent funds, we are proposing that 3 additional vehicles be
outfitted with this technology. We have selected 3 candidates and have received an estimate
from the vendor for this work. Attached is a copy of the cost proposal.

Since our 3 selected vehicles are slightly different from our original proposal, we had an overall
increase in the project cost that will affect our share of the project. Summarized below are the
projected costs for the town.

Overall Project cost: $102,765
Available funds avail from Federal Govt: $65,724
Out of Pocket for TOA: $37,041

The Town would need to fund $102,765 upfront and receive the grant money after receipt of
equipment from vendor ($65,724). NC State has agreed to reimburse after delivery of equipment
on site vs. installation on trucks. We plan to have the 2 existing trucks outfitted after delivery of
equipment before requesting Grant funds. The remaining truck will be outfitted upon delivery
next summer.

I would like to pursue council approval for a budget amendment to take advantage of the
available funding and expand our knowledge and experience with this technology. In addition,
we will pursue sole source authorization with Viatec since we have partnered with them to
develop this technology and have their tracking system installed on 3 of our vehicles.

Eric Neumann
Director, Electric Utilities

enc. Viatec Proposal
Sole Source Request
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ELECTRIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

Oct 28, 2019

To: Finance Director
RE: Sole Source Justification and Approval (J&A); Request for Battery Powered PTO

The Town of Apex presently has Viatec battery powered PTO’s installed on 3 of its vehicles and is
looking to expand this trial to 3 additional vehicles. The cost for this project is estimated at
$102,765 with $65,724 being refunded after installation. We are taking advantage of Grant money
through the CFAT initiative and ultimately plan on expending $37,041 in Town funds.

The TOA would like to sole source this to Viatec due to a partnership with the vendor to develop
this technology and utilize our field experience to help address operational issues that arise
during testing. Utilizing Viatec allows us to make use of experience gained on the first 3 units to
improve the product development on the next set of units.

If the TOA was to utilize another vendor, we would have to monitor 2 separate systems and would
be unable to draw any comparisons since the technology would be different and not allow us to
take advantage of previous experience. We have developed a level of comfort and familiarity with
the Viatec units that will aid our use of future units.

Since this technology is still in the development phase, we have less risk installing a system we are
familiar with and have had great customer service. Once we install the final 3 units, we will have
coverage on all the variations of trucks in use in Apex. This will allow us to ascertain the best
configuration and use of this product aimed at reducing CO2 emissions.

Due to familiarity and continuity, we are requesting sole source procurement of materials through
Viatec. We have already received installation training and will have our own mechanics install
equipment with minimal direction from vendor to allow local trouble shooting by Apex staff.

Eric Neumann
Director, Electric Utilities
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October 22™, 2019

To,

Eric Neumann VIATEC
Director of Electric Utilities
Town of Apex, NC

Dear Eric,

Further to your conversations with our teams last week regarding the requirement for three SmartPTO systems for your
trucks. | am pleased to share with you the pricing for the three units plus the options required, as below:

Description : | UnitPrice No. of Units

B tPTO Unit, 14.4 KWh B , 12V Export :
SmartPTO Base Unit ARESEEAO Y Abey PacllBvERRal 1 wos ee 3 units
Power and
Telematics and Remote
Diagnostics: Parker Includes 1 yr. service subscription, remote monitoring, $2500 3
iQANConnect, 1-year software updates, and remote troubleshooting support
subscription
Bergstrom eCoolPark eAC. Supplied by Bergstrom;
Electrified Cab Comfort | Warranty and Installation Kit are included in the price. $4.500 5
(eAC) Option Ongoing support will be available from Bergstrom, at an :
A additional charge. (For Installation, see 4. Below)
Total Quote - 3 SmartPTO Units, plus 3 one-year subscriptions to Telematics, |-
$102,765 3
plus 2 eCoolPark eAC systems

Ordering Terms:

1.
2.
3.

7.

Taxes, if and as applicable, will be extra.
Payment Terms: 50% advance, Balance Net-30 from invoice date. Units will be invoiced on shipment.

Unit Delivery: The above price is FOB Viatec, Greenville SC. If the unit requires shipment to customer location,
additional shipping charges will be billed, at actual.

Hydraulic Kits: Viatec has not quoted above for the hydraulic kits required for each unit installation on the
identified trucks. Based on our prior experience, we are assuming that the Town of Apex shall acquire the
necessary kit themselves. (Viatec will provide specifications).

Installation: Viatec has not quoted above for installation charges. Based on our prior experience, we have
assumed that the SmartPTO and eAC installation will be done by the Town of Apex technical team onsite at the
Town facilities. (Viatec team will provide oversight and supervision, if and as needed). Please note that
installation of the eCoolPark AC option requires that the installation team have access to automotive refrigerant
service equipment.

Warranty: a 12-month warranty is available from Viatec for SmartPTO. A Warranty document is attached with
the quote.

Validity of Quote: Above quote is valid for 90 days from the date of the quote.

Please revert for any additional detail. Thank you again for your interest in SmartPTO.

Best regards,
Anjali Deodhar, VP-Sales, Viatec Inc.,adeodhar@viatec.us | +1-408-464-2280




